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15.2                             Boundary stones Discovered and Missing 
 
 
Common           Total      Discovered                 Missing   
 
Brockabarrow Downs  21  10   11 
 
Emblance Downs  20  18   2 
 
Greenbarrow Downs  13  10   3 
 
Kerrow Downs  15  12   3 
 
Lady Down   8  5   3 
 
Manor Common  10  10   0   
 
Menacrin Downs  16  7   9 
 
Metherin Downs  4  2   2 
 
Newton Downs  9  6   3  
  
Pendrift Downs  0  0   0 
 
Shallow Water Common 7  3   4  
 
Sprey Moor   3  3   0 
 
Trehudreth Downs  16  14   2 
 
Trencreek Downs  3  1   2 
 
 
 
Total    145  101   44 
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15.3   Boundary Stone Legends 
 

 
Letter/character Representing    Number existing 
 
G   Gilbert Davies or Giddy Davies 2 
 
G   Gregor     9 
 
M   Molesworth    30 
 
MX   Manor of Blisland (Molesworth) 27 
 
HP   Hayward’s property or post  16 
 
H   Hayward    19 
 
H W   Hayward formerly Wallis  4 
 

M↑P   Morshead    8 
 

↑P   Morshead    1 
 

MP↑   Morshead    1 
 

M↑   Morshead    2 
 
VI   Ivey Farm?    6 
 
W H VP altered Hayward formerly Wallis  3 
 
W   John Wallis    2 
 
W H   Wallis now Hayward   1 
 
C   Lord Clinton (Trefusis Family)  5 
 
C   possibly Clinton or Collins  2 
 
O   Onslow    3 
 
R   Rodd     1 
 
GLW   Great Lord’s Waste   1 
 
P   ?     1 
 
MX C   M of Blisland now Edward Collins 1 
 
1893   ?     1 
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Blisland  Blisland parish    1 
 
Bolventor  Bolventor parish   1   
    
 
 

15.4 List of boundary stones re-erected by volunteers on Blisland Commons 
 
No  Common   NGR   Date 
 
145/15  Menacrin Downs  SX 13631 73580 Sat 18th June 2005 
 
145/15  Menacrin Downs  SX 13631 73580 Thur 1st Sept 2005 
 
145/4  Menacrin Downs  SX 14379 74055 Sun 11th Sept 2005 
 
143/3  Newton Downs  SX 12824 73796 Sun 11th Sept 2005 
 
144/13  Greenbarrow Downs  SX 12894 73693 Sun 11th Sept 2005 
 
184/5  Kerrow Downs  SX 10790 73700 Wed 9th Nov 2005 
 
184/10  Metherin Downs  SX 11430 74710 Wed 9th Nov 2005 
 
184/16  Metherin Downs  SX 11647 74802 Wed 9th Nov 2005 
 
124/8  Emblance Downs  SX 13754 77714 Wed 9th Nov 2005 
 
187/4  Shallow Water Common SX 15590 76358 Sun 18th Dec 2005 
 
187/5  Shallow Water Common SX 15420 76572 Sun 18th Dec 2005 
 
124/2  Emblance Downs  SX 12364 77383 Sun 18th Dec 2005 
 
184/18  Kerrow Downs  SX 11531 75204 Sat 3rd June 2006 
 
184/19  Kerrow Downs  SX 11372 75137 Sat 3rd June 2006 
 
183/8  Manor Common  SX 12949 74429 Sat 3rd June 2006 
 
183/9  Manor Common  SX 13034 74290 Sat 3rd June 2006 
 
183/10  Manor Common  SX 13119 74162 Sat 3rd June 2006 
 
124/31  Lady Down   SX 11889 77364 Sat 3rd June 2006 
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15.5 The Perambulation of the Bounds of the Manor of Blisland    
 Thursday 7th August 1816 

(manuscript in the possession of Maclean) 
 

Ref. Maclean, Sir. John (1873) The Deanery of Trigg Minor, Vol I, p.94. 
 
 

Present: Sir A. O. Molesworth Bart., The Steward, Mr. Geo. Leach, The Under Steward, 

Mr. John Wallis,  Mr. Jno. Wallis Junr., Bray, John Rogers, and six other tenant. 

 

All the parties met at the public house in Blisland Church Town, and at 12 at noon 

proceeded on the survey.    Jack Rogers, who perambulated the bounds with his father 

54 years ago (1762) led the way.  Proceeding from the churchtown to Carwen Downs, 

thence under Kerow to Metherin Downs, thence down Moss Lane to Bradford Bridge, 

crossed the river, turned to the left, proceeded to (Delford) Bridge, up Rose Lane, 

turned to the left on to Penworder Gate, over Lady Down, back to Irishes, , thence 

down to Bolatherick, and over the down to the bounds of Hametethy Manor, followed 

the bounds by Arthur’s Hall to Garrah Gate, crossed the side of Botreaux Tor to 

Chalowater, thence to Brockabarrow, and into the turnpike road at the remains of a 

cross 7 ¼ miles from Bodmin.  Proceeded on the turnpike through Temple 

Churchtown, and at Tor turned to the right and proceeded towards a Druidical circle 

(Lord Clinton’s) thence back to the left to the marsh below Greenbarrow where a well 

is a bound, when the survey ended about 5pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
15.6 Local Place names not recorded on modern maps 
 
Nailybarrow, Nailyburrow or Nailyborough 
 
An area of land on the western side of Manor Common, divided by the latter by a row of 
boundary stones and formerly held by Deacons (see chapter 8). 
 
Hornaditch Corner 
 
On Manor Common, where the direct road from the A.30 to Bradford meets a junction 
with the road to Treswigga. 
 
Durfold Common (Derfold) 
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Now enclosed, was an area of Common to the west of Newton Downs, and north-west 
of Trehudreth Downs. 
 
 
Hayward’s Common 
 
A strip of land, twelve acres in total on the western side of Trehudreth Downs and 
marked by boundary stones. 
 
Carwen Common 
 
Small area of down to the north-west of Carwen, where China Clay prospecting took 
place. 
 
The Parade 
 
The narrow strip of land between Delford Bridge and Bradford Bridge. 
 
Ivey’s Plain 
 
The area of land to the north of Ivey’s Farm marked by boundary stones. 
 
 
Black Down, Blackapool or Black Pool Common 
 
Formerly the north end of Kerrow Downs and divided by boundary stones (see chapter 
7). 
 
Carmooth Marsh 
 
The marsh to the east of Bolatherick Farm, below Whiteheads. 
 
Newmans Corner 
 
Pointed field at Ivey’s where the corner of the field meets the road, close to boundary 
stone no. 124/10. 
 
Standing Ball 
 
Another name for Sprey Moor, recorded on the Cardinham tithe map. 
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15.7    Naming the Commons 
 
As part of the Blisland Boundary Stone Project, each area of common land was to have 

its name carved discreetly on a granite boulder somewhere on that Common.  The work 

was carried out by stonemason, Ernie Hillson of St Tudy.   The names that have been 

carved and the national grid reference of each is given below. 

 
 
Brockabarrow Common 19th December 2005 SX 16130 74215 
 
Manor Common  19th December 2005 SX 12804 73915 
 
Manor Common (2nd stone) March 2006  SX 12942 74727 
 
Newton Downs  19th December 2005 SX 12495 73670 
 
Menacrin Downs  16th February 2006 SX 13884 74448 
 
Metherin Downs  16th February 2006 SX 11657 74513 
 
Kerrow Downs  16th February 2006 SX 11552 75157 
 
Lady Down   16th February 2006 SX 10443 76516 
 
Emblance Downs  March 2006  SX 12778 77433 
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